From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 3/3/2021 6:21:54 PM

Subject: RE: 3.4.2021 - System Hardening Meeting Draft

Attachments: 2021-03-04 SH Dashboard.pptx; Exec Status Update 08W - 3.03.21.xlIsx

No other projects available at this time.

From AR

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 5:47 PM
To:
Cc

Subject: 3.4.2021 - System Hardening Meeting Draft

**CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

I’ve had separate conversation with you each tonight, so wanted to pass around the draft presentation so that
we’re all on the same page with the additions / changes we discussed.

Agenda includes:

Decision: Fire / Storm rebuild mitigation framework approval

Inform: Remote Grid screening process overview

Inform: System Hardening Scoping Status Update

Inform: Mitigation recommendation for 2 projects — 18.3 miles

Decision: High-risk adjacency approval to scope

Open Items: -is already working on these)
Updated 08W to update status slides 9-10
Any additional projects that we want to add in tonight (?)

Once we close the last items, | can send around for final approval and get it over to-for distro.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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